
Authorized Posting Officer: Melyssa Millett mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us 508.430.7506 

Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, May 19, 2021, 6:00 PM 
Meeting Agenda 

THIS MEETING IS VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY.  NO IN PERSON ATTENDANCE IS PERMITTED.
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/730149093

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 730-149-093  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/859453845

All case materials are available online.  Visit the Commission’s Home Page under Agendas. 
https://www.harwich-ma.gov/node/2421/agenda/2021 

I. Call to order - Reading of the Certain Requirements for Public meetings. 

II. Public Hearing 

A. HH2021-09 Certificate of Non-Applicability (CONA) has been received for 102 Parallel St, Map 41, 
Parcel D7-2, in the C-V zone and the Harwich Center Historic District. The application proposes interior remodel 
of bathroom and TV room. The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 40C, §6 and the Code of the Town of 
Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I., Erik Dichter and Kim Terwilliger as Owner, Josh Drohan 
of Philbrook Construction as Applicant.

B. HH2021-10 Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) has been received for 711 Main Street, Map 41, 
Parcel D8 in the C-V and the Harwich Center Historic District. The Owner/Applicant proposes a change to the 
height of the previously approved fence after Planning Board review.  The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 
40C, §6 and the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I., Saumil Patel as 
Owner and Applicant. 

III. Public Meeting 
1) Discussion and Possible Vote  

a. Meeting Minutes 
i. April 21, 2021 

b. Proposed Property Record Study 
c. 328 Bank St – The Royal at Harwich Village – Work in Historic District 

2) Reports from Commission Members 
3) Other updates 

IV. Adjourn 
Next HDHC Meeting – Subject to Change – June 16, 2021



























Town of Harwich
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7506 Fax: 508-430-4703 

Historic District and Historical Commission 
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA  

Wednesday, April 21, 2021, 6:00 PM 
Meeting Minutes 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 

I. Call to order
Members and Staff Present: Chairperson Mary Maslowski, Jeanne Steiner, Brendan Lowney, 
Bob Doane, and Historic Assistant Melyssa Millett 

Others in Attendance: Attorney William Crowell, Manijeh Lawrence, Jim Martucci, Phil and 
Paula Taylor, Peter Edwards, Rebecca Allen, and David Hagstrom 

Chairperson Mary Maslowski called the meeting to order at 6:26 p.m.  

II. Public Hearing 

a. HH2021-05 Notice of Intent (NOI) has been received for 24 Central Ave, Map 6B, Parcel L91, 
in the R-H-2 zoning district. The application proposes partial demolition and renovations of 
various exterior features. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 
131, Historic Preservation, Article II. Manijeh Lawrence as Owner, Attorney William Crowell 
as Applicant.

Attorney Crowell presented the project, explaining that the project had already received a 
special permit from the Board of Appeals, that the dwelling would be in the same footprint, and 
that exterior changes have been designed in the style of the original dwelling and to match the 
neighborhood. Attorney Crowell read a letter of support from the owners at 22 Central Ave into 
the record.  

Ms. Steiner expressed concerns about the removal of the porch and change to the roof. Mr. 
Doane agreed that the change to the roof did not seem necessary and would impact the 
aesthetic. Ms. Lawrence, owner, explained that the porch was not original to the house, and that 
the changes to the roof would give more upstairs room and would match the neighborhood 
better. 

Mr. Doane asked if there was a change to the existing versus proposed height of the dwelling. 
Mr. Martucci explained that there is a 3 foot increase in height. Mr. Doane stated that the style 
looked good, but that this project is close to a full-tear down with the removal of the second 
floor. Mr. Lowney and Ms. Eldredge agreed that this is a very large change and that it would 
look significantly different from the original. Ms. Maslowski added that one of the goals of the 
Commission is to maintain the street scape and that it is important to keep unique homes.  

mmillett
Draft



April 21, 2021 

Mr. and Ms. Taylor, owners of 23 Ocean Ave, expressed an issue with the footprint of the 
house. Attorney Crowell explained that the setbacks were approved by the Board of Appeals, 
and this concern does not fall under HDHC jurisdiction.  

Ms. Maslowski explained that the vote options for the HDHC is to allow demolition, continue 
the hearing so changes could be made to the plan, or to deny the project and impose a 
demolition delay. Mr. Doane, Ms. Steiner, Ms. Eldredge, and Mr. Lowney expressed that they 
would need to see changes to the plan to approve the demolition. Attorney Crowell stated that 
they would not like to return to the Board of Appeals with changes, so they would go with the 
demolition delay option.  

Mr. Doane moved to close the public hearing. Second by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 5-0.  

Mr. Doane moved to deny the application as the building is of architectural significance to 
the campground neighborhood, and impose a 12 month demolition delay. Second by Ms. 
Steiner. Motion carried 5-0.  

b. HH2021-06 Notice of Intent (NOI) has been received for 119 Chase Street, Map 11, Parcel U2-
A, in the C-H-1 zoning district. The application proposes partial demolition and replacement of 
two windows. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 131, 
Historic Preservation, Article II. Peter Edwards as Owner and Applicant.

Peter Edwards, owner, presented the project, explaining that this project included two bathroom 
renovations with window replacement. Commissioners agreed that this would be fine as the 
style matches the existing windows.  

Mr. Doane moved to close the public hearing. Second by Mr. Lowney. Motion carried 5-0.  

Ms. Eldredge moveded to approve the application. Second by Mr. Doane. Motion carried 
5-0.  

c. HH2021-07 Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) has been received for 745 Main St, Map 
41, Parcel S1-2, in the C-V zone and the Harwich Center Historic District. The application 
proposes the demolition and replacement of a shed. The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 
40C, §6 and the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I., 
Rebecca and Christopher Allen as Owners/Applicants. 

Ms. Allen, owner, presented the project, explaining that they would like to remove the shed and 
replace it with something that matches the aesthetic of the District and in the same footprint as 
the existing shed.  

All Commissioners agreed that this would be an improvement. 

Ms. Steiner moved to close the public hearing. Second by Ms. Eldredge. Motion carried 5-
0.  

Ms. Steiner moved to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness. Second by Mr. Doane. 
Motion carried 5-0.  

mmillett
Draft



April 21, 2021 

d. HH2021-08 Certificate of Non-Applicability (CONA) has been received for 707 Main St, Map 
41, Parcel D10, in the C-V zone and the Harwich Center Historic District. The application 
proposes repainting one side of the building exterior. The application is pursuant to the MGL c. 
40C, §6 and the Code of the Town of Harwich Chapter 131, Historic Preservation, Article I., 
David Hagstrom as Owner/Applicant. 

Mr. Hagstrom, owner, presented the project, explaining that he would like to repaint the right 
side of the building where paint is peeling. Mr. Doane asked if it would be the same color. Mr. 
Hagstrom stated that it would be. All Commissioners agreed that it would be fantastic to see it 
restored. 

Mr. Doane moved to close the public hearing. Seconded by Ms. Eldredge. Motion carried 
5-0.  

Mr. Doane moved to approve the Certificate of Non-Applicability. Seconded by Mr. 
Lowney. Motion carried 5-0. 

III. Public Meeting  

A. Discussion and Possible Vote  

a. 328 Bank St – The Royal at Harwich Village – Work in Historic District 

Ms. Maslowski explained that it had been brought to her attention that there 

was plastic construction fencing put up at the Royal without HDHC 

approval. Ms. Maslowski stated that the Building Department had been in 

contact with the owners. Mr. Doane asked that a notice be sent to them 

regarding the need to submit an application to the HDHC with landscaping 

and parking plans. Ms. Maslowski stated that they need to file for a 

Certificate of Appropriateness for all exterior changes. 

Mr. Doane moved to send a letter to the Royal owners and Town 

Counsel. Seconded by Ms. Steiner. Motion carried 5-0. 

b. Meeting Minutes 

i. October 21, 2020 

ii. November 18, 2020 

iii. March 17, 2021 

Mr. Doane moved to approve the minutes. Seconded by Ms. Eldredge. 

Motion carried 5-0.

mmillett
Draft



April 21, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted,                     Approved: May 19, 2021 
Melyssa Millett  
mmillett@town.harwich.ma.us
508.430.7506

c. Proposed Property Record Study 

Ms. Maslowski explained that there had been an application submitted, but 

nothing had come of it yet. She explained that a new Town Planner had been 

appointed, so they would hopefully be able to get this going. Mr. Doane stated 

that he would update the outline for the next meeting, but overall the study would 

include updating the existing Historic Inventory, selecting villages in Town 

based on the existing map set, and registering monuments with the state 

(MACRIS). Ms. Maslowski stated that once they had updated this it should be 

sent to Administration to start the procurement process.  

B. Reports from Commission Members 

Mr. Doane explained that CPC articles were all set for Town Meeting.  

Ms. Maslowski explained that Annual Town Meeting would be on May 8, 2021 

and that the demolition delay bylaw would not be on the warrant for the spring 

meeting. Ms. Maslowski stated that they may want to consider scheduling time to 

get on the Selectmen’s agenda to propose the project and try to drum up support.  

Ms. Steiner explained that she will have served 9 years on the HDHC this year, 

and will be resigning from the HDHC in June. The Commission expressed their 

gratitude for the amount of work that Ms. Steiner has done for the HDHC.  

IV. Adjourn

Hearing no other comments or updates, Ms. Maslowski called for a motion to adjourn.  

Ms. Eldredge moved to adjourn at 7:40 p.m. Seconded by Mr. Doane. Motion carried 5-0.

mmillett
Draft


	HDHC 05.19.21 Agenda
	HH2021-09
	HH2021-10
	M1. 04.21.21 HDHC MINUTES - unapproved

